
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

DECEMBER 1, 2020 – 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

clerk@tyronetownship.us 

 

This meeting will be held via Zoom. The public is invited to join; details to join follow this agenda. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2020 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2020 

Clerks Warrants and Bills – November 24, 2020 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report- October 31, 2020 

2. Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements (AMAR) Review- November 12, 2020 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Sewer O&M rate increase. 

2. Quote for furnace. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

******************** 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham      Clerk Marcie Husted 
 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before Adjournment. 

Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established a 

policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks 

section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda 

if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-

8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting.  

  

mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us


 

 

 

 

 

Join Zoom Meeting  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82402064263?pwd=SjRPbEJKTzJ6bnVhVWV5L0dyS0ErQT09  

 

Meeting ID: 824 0206 4263  

Passcode: 430257  

 

One tap mobile  

+16465588656,,82402064263#,,,,,,0#,,430257# US (New York)  

+13017158592,,82402064263#,,,,,,0#,,430257# US (Washington D.C)  

 

Dial by your location  

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)  

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)  

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)  

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)  

 

Meeting ID: 824 0206 4263  

Passcode: 430257  

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdf1pjows  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82402064263?pwd=SjRPbEJKTzJ6bnVhVWV5L0dyS0ErQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdf1pjows


CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 20, 2020 

2. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2020 

3. Clerks Warrants and Bills – November 24, 2020 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – OCTOBER 20, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on October 20, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, David Walker, Herman Ferguson and Chuck Schultz (arrived at 7:01 

p.m.) 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as amended. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. Added New Business #5 to adjust the budget. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes- October 6, 2020 

Treasurer’s Report – September 30, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Treasurer Eden seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- July 14, 2020 

2. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- August 11, 2020 

3. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- October 13, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place Communications #1-3 as presented. (Trustee Schulze 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Ledgewood Ravine site condominium deed amendments. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to amend the Ledgewood Ravine site condo deed.  The amendments 

reflect the fire department’s accessibility requirements having been met, per the Hartland 

Deerfield Fire Authority’s letter, dated October 14, 2020, to the township board recommending 

approval.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – OCTOBER 20, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

2. Appointment to the Board of Review. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to accept the Supervisor’s appointment of Marcia Dicks to the Board of 

Review to fill the vacated term ending 12/31/2020. (Trustee Schultz seconded.) The motion 

carried; all ayes. 

 

3. Appointment of Tim Scarberry from ZBA alternate to regular position. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the Supervisor’s appointment of Tim Scarberry as an alternate 

to a regular position on the Zoning Board of Appeals; the term expires 8/31/2022. (Trustee 

Schultz seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes.  

 

4.  Cost increase for IT Right tech services contract. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to accept the cost increase of $570.80 for the IT Right tech services 

contract for an annual cost of $5,530,80. (Trustee Schultz seconded.) The motion carried; all 

ayes. 

 

5. Budget Amendment. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the budget amendment as presented. (Trustee Schultz 

seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

6. Closed session to discuss pending litigation. 

 

RESOLUTION #201001 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Supervisor Cunningham resolved to convene in closed session to discuss pending litigation. 

(Treasurer Eden seconded.) 

 

Roll call:  Walker, yes; Schultz, yes; Ferguson, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Schulze, yes; 

Husted, yes. 

 

The board convened in closed session at 7:18 p.m. 

 

* * * * * Closed Session Minutes * * * * * 

 

The board reconvened in open session at 7:52 p.m. 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – OCTOBER 20, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.   



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on November 17, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted (via 

Zoom), Trustees Kurt Schulze, David Walker, Chuck Schultz and Herman Ferguson. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Treasurer’s Report – October 30, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report- October 2020. 

2. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- September 8, 2020 

3. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- September 16, 2020 

4. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- October 21, 2020 

5. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- November 10, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place Communications #1-5 as presented. (Treasurer Eden 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

A man asked the board if they amend the zoning ordinance to allow a small butchering facility 

on Old US-23. The Supervisor outlined the basic steps he’d have to go through. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request of Marcia McQueen to appeal a fire service charge. 

 

Ms. McQueen requested that her fire service charge be waived.  She was in a three-car accident 

on US23 that she was found to be not at fault.  The first car (cited as at-fault) had stalled and in 

icy conditions two cars, including Ms. McQueen’s, collided with the first car.  

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 17, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

Trustee Walker moved to split the total service charge three ways. Supervisor Cunningham said 

the second car already paid half of the charge.  Trustee Walker withdrew his motion. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to waive Ms. McQueen’s $709.50 service charge. (Trustee Schulze 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

2. Request of Ron Gordon to revise the Irish Hills PUD Agreement. 

 

A clause in the current Irish Hills PUD Agreement stated Mr. Gordon would end his business in 

2012 and he wants to continue to operate the business.   

 

Trustee Walker moved to amend the Irish Hills PUD Agreement, allowing Mr. Gordon to 

continue to operate.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.) The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to also update the township’s address in the agreement.  (Treasurer Eden 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes 

 

3. Request to support the County Designated Assessor Bid Proposal. 

 

The board discussed the 19-page RFP for the County Designated Assessor Bid Proposal.  The 

board as a whole did not support the person who applied. No motion was made. 

 

4. Sewer REU Transfer Policy. 

 

RESOLUTION #201101 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

SEWER REU TRANSFER POLICY 

 

The holders of REU’S that have been allocated in respect to specific real property may transfer 

REU’S subject to the following: 

 

1. Sale or Transfer of Property – Active REU’S. (a) In the event of a sale or transfer of property 

that has an Active REU, that REU assignment associated with the specific real property shall 

transfer upon recordation of a Deed conveying title to the real property. No transfer of an 

REU, once activated, shall be permitted except upon transfer of title to the property for which 

the REU is assigned. 

 

2. Sale or Transfer of Inactive REU’S.  

 

(a) In the event of a sale or transfer of property that has an Inactive REU, that REU 

assignment associated with the specific real property shall transfer upon recordation of a 

Deed conveying title to the real property.  

 

(b) Any request for transfer of an Inactive REU which is not associated with a conveyance of 

real property but, rather, represents a request by the holder of the REU allocation to 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 17, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

 

transfer from one property owned by the holder to another property whether owned by 

the same owner or a third party shall be subject to review and decision by the Township 

Board of Trustees after consideration of the following factors: 

 

i. The unused capacity of the sewer system.  It is the preference of the Township to 

issue additional REU’s rather than permitting the transfer of inactive REU’s from one 

property to another.  

ii. The relationship between the transferring parcel and the receiving parcel.  A transfer 

from a parent parcel to a resulting parcel upon division is reviewed more favorably 

that a transfer to an unrelated parcel. 

iii. The benefit to the Township and the sewer district from a transfer of the inactive 

REU from one parcel to another; 

iv. Any undue hardship that would result from the inability to transfer an inactive REU.   

v. Any other factor that the Township finds relevant to the specific request for transfer. 

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schultz 

 

VOTE: Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Schultz, yes; Walker, yes; 

Husted, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  November 17, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on November 17, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

Marcella Husted 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 17, 2020 – PAGE 4 

 

 

5. Revision to the Emergency Response Cost Recovery Ordinance No. 24. 

 

RESOLUTION #201102 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE NO. 24 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE COST RECOVERY 

 

Section 4 was amended as follows. See the original resolution or ordinance for the complete 

language.  

 

Section 4 - Billing and collection of assessable costs, late payment fees and collection costs. 

 

(a) Upon a determination to assess costs made pursuant to this ordinance, the township or 

designee shall submit an invoice, by first class mail or personal service, to each responsible 

party. Invoices for assessable costs will be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the date 

of mailing. Thereafter a late payment fee equal to one percent (1%) per month of the unpaid 

balance shall be assessed, added to the total unpaid balance, and collected in the same 

manner as assessable costs. 

 

(b) If a responsible party appeals an assessment of costs, and that assessment is upheld in whole 

or in part, the cost upheld shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days from the date of 

determination of the appeal and late payment fee shall thereafter apply as provided in 

subsection (a) of this section.  

 

(c) If a responsible party fails to pay the assessment of costs when due as provided in subsection 

(a) and (b) of this section, then, in addition to the late fee assessment provided for in 

subsection (a) of this section, the responsible party shall also reimburse the township for all 

collection costs incurred by the township in collecting assessable costs and late fees 

including fees charged by third-party debt-collection firms. 

 

(d) The township may proceed by action in any court of competent jurisdiction to collect any 

assessable costs, late fees and collection costs due and owing under the provisions of this 

Ordinance, shall have all remedies provided by law in connection with the collection of same 

and shall be entitled to recover court costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred in that 

action.  

 

RESOLVED BY: Trustee Walker 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schultz 

 

VOTE: Cunningham, yes; Husted, yes; Eden, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Schultz, yes; 

Walker, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE: November 17, 2020 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 17, 2020 – PAGE 5 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on November 17, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

 
Marcella Husted 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

A resident via Zoom said he could not hear.  The Supervisor said he is looking into connecting 

the microphones through Zoom. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.   



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/4Page: 11/24/2020 03:52 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2020 - 11/24/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

8,753.00 NEW TWP HALL RENNOVATION PAY APP 4SORENSEN GROSS COMPANY2249900110/01/2020
500.00 WEBSITE ANNUAL RENEWALI.T. RIGHT, INC.2250000110/05/2020
177.00 DOG LICENSES SEPTEMBER 2020 #4675-4686LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER2250100110/05/2020
150.00 TYRONE TOWNSHIP ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL TREASURERS2250200110/05/2020
560.00 4 CLEANING SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2020SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLC2250300110/05/2020
346.50 PUBLIC NOTICESVIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP2250400110/05/2020
160.00 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONSVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2250500110/05/2020
79.22 TWP SUPERVISOR CELL 9.28.20 - 10.27.20AT&T MOBILITY2250600110/14/2020

7,919.28 DUST CONTROL CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLC2250700110/14/2020

203.08 STREET LIGHTS - SEPT 2020CONSUMERS ENERGY2250800110/14/2020
61.05 STREET LIGHTS - LED - SEPT 2020

264.13 

1,126.40 LEGAL SERVICES HARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT2250900110/14/2020
125.00 TELEPHONE SERVICE SEPTEMBER 2020IVS COMM, INC.2251000110/14/2020

1,848.88 TRASH SERIVCE - JAYNE - OCT 2020REPUBLIC SERVICES#2372251100110/14/2020
1,184.05 TRASH SERIVCE - SILVER - OCT 2020

412.56 TRASH SERIVCE - SHANNON - OCT 2020

3,445.49 

124.21 COPIER LEASE 9.28.20 - 10.27.20RICOH USA, INC.2251200110/14/2020
64.95 EXCESS COPIES 2,366 B&W 884 COLORRICOH USA, INC.2251300110/14/2020

6,403.06 HEALTH & DENTAL NOV 2020BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2251400110/20/2020
114.98 INTERNET CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS2251500110/20/2020

3,978.36 DUST CONTROL CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLC2251600110/20/2020

V179.54 SEWER O&M WINDOW ENVELOPESFENTON PRINTING2251700110/20/2020
V308.00 BUSINESS CARDS
V267.05 PRINTING 
V87.51 PAPER FOR SEWER BILLING

842.10 

16.00 REFLECTIVE SIGNSINTERSTATE SIGN PRODUCTS INC.2251800110/20/2020
140.00 TRAFFIC LEGALROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECHLER2251900110/20/2020

474.00 PLANNER - JULY 2020MCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC.2252000110/20/2020
414.75 PLANNER - AUG - SEPT 2020

888.75 

858.34 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES  ADVANTAGE2252100110/20/2020
1,235.00 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONSVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2252200110/20/2020

V179.54 SEWER O&M WINDOW ENVELOPESFENTON PRINTING2252300110/20/2020
V308.00 BUSINESS CARDS
V267.05 PRINTING 

754.59 

1,391.00 BUILDING SOFTWARE 11.1.20 - 11.1.21BS&A SOFTWARE, INC.2252400110/29/2020
185.04 CREDIT CARD PURCHASESCHASE CARD SERVICE2252500110/29/2020
375.32 TWP POWER BILL 9.24.20 - 10.22.20CONSUMERS ENERGY2252600110/29/2020
51.00 PEST CONTROLGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC2252700110/29/2020
59.96 SHREDDING SERVICESSHRED-IT USA2252800110/29/2020

3,944.14 CHECK TO FLAGSTAR ACCOUNTTYRONE TOWNSHIP2252900110/29/2020
97.00 WATER TESTINGWATER TECH2253000110/29/2020



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/4Page: 11/24/2020 03:52 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2020 - 11/24/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

79.32 CELL SERVICE NOV 2020AT&T MOBILITY2253100111/11/2020

203.52 STREET LIGHTS OCTOBER 2020CONSUMERS ENERGY2253200111/11/2020
63.83 LED STREET LIGHTS OCT 2020

267.35 

125.00 PHONE SERVICE OCTOBER 2020IVS COMM, INC.2253300111/11/2020
225.00 ELECTION SECURITY JAMES SEVICK2253400111/11/2020
470.50 DOG LICENSES OCTOBER 2020 #4687-4709LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER2253500111/11/2020

477.00 BOARD BOOKSMICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION2253600111/11/2020
367.00 BOARD BOOKS

844.00 

1,848.88 TRASH  JAYNE HILL NOV 2020REPUBLIC SERVICES#2372253700111/11/2020
1,184.05 TRASH SILVER LAKE NOV 2020

412.56 TRASH SHANNON GLEN NOV 2020

3,445.49 

134.12 EXCESS COPIES OCT 2020  3177 B&W 2040 CORICOH USA, INC.2253800111/11/2020
67.37 SIDEWALK SUPPLIESSPICER GROUP2253900111/11/2020
747.79 SUPPLIES  - OCT 2020STAPLES  ADVANTAGE2254000111/11/2020
700.00 5 CLEANING OCTOBER 2020SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLC2254100111/11/2020
400.00 RENTAL FEE - ELECTIONSTYRONE COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN2254200111/11/2020
160.00 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2254300111/11/2020

6,403.06 HEALTH INSURANCE NOV 2020BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2254400111/17/2020
114.98 INTERNET NOV 2020CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS2254500111/17/2020
101.01 TAX ENCLOSURESFENTON PRINTING2254600111/17/2020

1,812.12 LEGAL FEESHARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT2254700111/17/2020
1,408.18 POSTAGE FOR WINTER TAX BILLSKCI2254800111/17/2020

124.21 COPIER LEASE 10.28.20 - 11.27.20RICOH USA, INC.2254900111/17/2020
138.12 WSSN: 2065047  ANNUAL FEESTATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ2255000111/17/2020

363.83 PUBLICATIONSVIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP2255100111/17/2020
86.63 ELECTION PUBLICATION

450.46 

1,235.00 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB 11.18.20VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2255200111/17/2020

179.54 SEWER O&M WINDOW ENVELOPESFENTON PRINTING2255300111/17/2020
308.00 BUSINESS CARDS
87.51 TAN BLANK STOCK W PERF

575.05 

49.55 SALT DELIVERY 11.23.20BEAUCHAMP WATER TREATMENT & SUPPLY2255400111/24/2020
51.00 PEST CONTROLGRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC2255500111/24/2020

5,530.80 SERVICE CONTRACT I.T. RIGHT, INC.2255600111/24/2020
1,908.23 ELECTION PRINTING (NOV 2020)LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER2255700111/24/2020
1,190.00 HVAC MAINT AGREEMENTMACKLIN MECHANICAL COMPANY2255800111/24/2020

172.65 POSTAGE METER LEASE  9.10.20 - 12.09.20PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL2255900111/24/2020
1,500.00 POSTAGE METER RESERVE ACCOUNT2256000111/24/2020

001 TOTALS:

73,963.49 Total of 60 Disbursements:

1,596.69 Less 2 Void Checks:
75,560.18 Total of 62 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 3/4Page: 11/24/2020 03:52 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2020 - 11/24/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

41,557.00 29 FIRE RUNS JULY 20 - SEPT 20CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FENTON121102210/05/2020
36,405.00 SHERIFF CONTRACT 2020 Q3LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT121202210/14/2020

50.00 PEOPLE SEARCH - SEPT 2020TRANSUNION RISK DATA SOLUTIONS121302210/14/2020

5,732.00 4 FIRE RUNS 9.1.20 - 9.15.20HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT121402210/20/2020
4,299.00 3 FIRE RUNS 9.16.20 - 9.30.20

10,031.00 

9,598.00 8 FIRE RUNS SEPTEMBER 2020CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT121502211/11/2020
4,299.00 3 FIRE RUNS OCTOBER 1 - OCTOBER 15HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT121602211/11/2020

50.00 PEOPLE SEARCH OCT 2020TRANSUNION RISK DATA SOLUTIONS121702211/11/2020
23,428.00 17 FIRE RUN OCT 2020CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT121802211/17/2020
7,165.00 5 FIRE RUNS 10.15.20 - 10.31.20HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT121902211/24/2020

022 TOTALS:

132,583.00 Total of 9 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
132,583.00 Total of 9 Checks:

Bank 101 FLAGSTAR-SEWER DEBT-CKG

44,175.00 2013 INTEREST PAYMENTLIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER118410110/05/2020
29,600.00 2007 INTEREST PAYMENT

73,775.00 

101 TOTALS:

73,775.00 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
73,775.00 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

64,605.67 UB BILLING DUE TO SEWER DEBTTYRONE TOWNSHIP42410210/20/2020
15,082.03 UB BILLING DUE GF (FEES PENALTY)TYRONE TOWNSHIP42510210/20/2020
58,053.10 SEWER O&M 8.27.20 - 9.24.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.42610210/30/2020
66,634.71 SEWER O&M 9.24.20 - 10.29.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.42710211/11/2020

102 TOTALS:

204,375.51 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
204,375.51 Total of 4 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

18,988.63 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20FENTON SCHOOLS285210810/05/2020
12,326.69 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20GISD285310810/05/2020
7,465.02 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS285410810/05/2020

11,561.25 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20LESA285510810/05/2020
14,335.43 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS285610810/05/2020



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 4/4Page: 11/24/2020 03:52 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 10/01/2020 - 11/24/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

205,182.68 SUMMER TAX DISB 9.16.20 TO 9.30.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER285710810/05/2020
6,005.32 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20FENTON SCHOOLS285810810/20/2020
2,793.43 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20GISD285910810/20/2020
2,864.62 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS286010810/20/2020
2,897.28 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20LESA286110810/20/2020
3,435.98 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS286210810/20/2020

24,373.45 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.01.20 TO 10.15.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER286310810/20/2020
1,780.95 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.16.20 TO 10.31.20FENTON SCHOOLS286410811/09/2020
1,292.12 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.16.20 TO 10.31.20GISD286510811/09/2020

775.11 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.16.20 TO 10.31.20LESA286610811/09/2020
1,097.03 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.16.20 TO 10.31.20LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS286710811/09/2020

15,429.13 SUMMER TAX DISB 10.16.20 TO 10.31.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER286810811/09/2020
189.44 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20FENTON SCHOOLS286910811/17/2020
234.75 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20GISD287010811/17/2020

3,553.13 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS287110811/17/2020
646.00 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20LESA287210811/17/2020
231.30 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS287310811/17/2020

8,620.33 SUMMER TAX DISB 11.01.20 TO 11.15.20LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER287410811/17/2020

108 TOTALS:

346,079.07 Total of 23 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
346,079.07 Total of 23 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

2,077.50 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME & SET - SEPT 2020LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER185220310/14/2020
415.56 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME & SET - SEPT 2020TYRONE TOWNSHIP185320310/14/2020

2,087.50 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME TAX & SET OCTOBER 2LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER185420311/11/2020
417.56 SPECIFIC MOBILE HOME TAX & SET OCTOBER 2TYRONE TOWNSHIP185520311/11/2020

203 TOTALS:

4,998.12 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
4,998.12 Total of 4 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

835,774.19 Total of 101 Disbursements:

1,596.69 Less 2 Void Checks:
837,370.88 Total of 103 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Fire Service Report- October 31, 2020 
 













COMMUNICATION #2 
 

Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements  

(AMAR) Review- November 12, 2020 
 

















NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Sewer O&M rate increase. 
 







NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Quotes for furnace & HVAC issues. 
 

 



ESTIMATE

Services amount

(WEST) MECH ROOM FURNACE #2 REPLACEMENT WITH NEW A/C COIL ONLY $6,480.00

** Area Served: North West Corner & Perimeter Offices

> INCLUDES: 
- Remove, discard and recycle One (1) existing 20 yr old furnace and A/C system
- Modify existing supply air plenum to accept new furnace and A/C coil
- One (1) BRYANT Preferred Series Two Stage Variable-Speed 80K BTU High-Efficiency Gas Furnaces
- One (1) BRYANT 3 Ton Matching Indoor A/C Coil
- Reconnect power, control wiring, gas and venting to new furnace
- Check, test and start systems for proper operation
- Thorough clean-up of construction debris when complete

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical 2-Year Labor Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & Limited Lifetime Furnace Heat Exchanger

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#566
Nov 25, 2020

TOTAL $6,480.00

Subtotal $6,480.00

Total $6,480.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com


ESTIMATE

Services amount

(WEST) MECH ROOM FURNACE #2 A/C SYSTEM COMPLETION (SPRING 2021) $5,130.00

> INCLUDES: 

- Remove, discard and recycle existing York A/C system
- One (1) BRYANT Preferred Series 16 SEER 2.5 Ton Air Conditioning System
- Reconnect power, low voltage controls and PVC condensate drains to new equipment
- Check, test and start system for proper operation

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical 2-Year Labor Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & 10-Year Limited A/C Compressor Warranty

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#567
Nov 25, 2020

TOTAL $5,130.00

Subtotal $5,130.00

Total $5,130.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com


ESTIMATE

Services amount

(WEST) MECH ROOM FURNACE #2 ADD-ON ZONE SYSTEM $7,640.00

> INCLUDES: 

- One (1) ARZEL Two (2) Zone Control System with Two (2) Thermostats installed in perimeter offices area for improved individual
temperature control
* One (1) Thermostat in Executive Office and One (1) in Election Office
- All necessary low voltage control wiring and zone damper controls
- Reconnect power, control wiring, gas and venting to new furnace and air conditioner
- Check, test and start systems for proper operation
- Thorough clean-up of construction debris when complete

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical 2-Year Labor Warranty
- ARZEL Lifetime Parts Warranty

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#568
Nov 25, 2020

TOTAL $7,640.00

Subtotal $7,640.00

Total $7,640.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com


ESTIMATE

Services amount

COMPUTER ROOM DUCTLESS-SPLIT AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM $5,965.00

> INCLUDES:

- One (1) BRYANT Preferred Series 20 SEER, 18 MBH High-Efficiency Ductless-Split Air Conditioner
- One (1) BRYANT Preferred Series High Wall Indoor Unit with Remote Temperature Controller
- One (1) MARS Heavy Duty Thermoplastic Outdoor Air Conditioner pad 
- One (1) 14 THHN Stranded Communication Cable 
- Exterior Line Hide Channel to protect all exterior plumbing and wiring from hazardous weather conditions
- Check, test and start system for proper operation
- Thorough clean-up of construction debris when complete

**WARRANTIES**
- Macklin Mechanical Two (2) Year Labor Warranty
- BRYANT 10-Year Parts & 10-Year Limited Compressor Warranty

EXCLUSIONS

- One (1) 230 volt 30 amp power circuit from indoor circuit panel out to new A/C unit (Electrician)

PAYMENT TERMS

- 50% - Due Upon Acceptance of Proposal & Prior to Commencement of Work
- 50% - Due Upon 100% Satisfactory Completion

Macklin Heating & Cooling

Tyrone Township (New Offices)

8420 Runyan Lake Rd. 
Fenton, MI 48430

 (810) 629-8631
 clerk@tyronetownship.us

CONTACT US

5126 West Thompson Road 
Linden, MI 48451

 (810) 714-9500
 wayne@mackheat.com

ESTIMATE

ESTIMATE DATE

#569
Nov 25, 2020

TOTAL $5,965.00

Subtotal $5,965.00

Total $5,965.00

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you!

Macklin Heating & Cooling 7112645 www.mackheat.com 1 of 1

file:////tmp/www.mackheat.com

